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On the registratien ferm we have the venue as simply the

Uniting Church im Richardsen St., Middle Park, The exact addpess
is; 292 Richardsen St., Middle Park., When we send the newsletter
that will have in it directienm on hew ts get te the venue.

Ceuld yeu bring with yeu any videes, tapes, photes, films etc...
that weuld be ef imterest im sharing with us all,. This cenference
is not a public cemferance as wé didm't think that was mecessary
se it is net being aadvertised in the media here ether thanm thrsugh
sur mevwsletter.. this dees net exclude anyene frem ceming theugh!!
If there's anything majer yeu think we have everleeked please

let us knew!!! this is eur first try at such a venture and we
ceuld easily ferget semethimg impertant. Hepe te hear frem yeou

seen and see yeu all at the get-together.

regards from a2ll ef us,
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